

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF OREGON

PTG NEVADA, LLC,

Plaintiff,

v.

BRYAN WILSON,

Defendant.

3:15-cv-02017-BR

JUDGMENT AND
PERMANENT INJUNCTION

This matter comes before the Court on Plaintiff's Motion (#40) for a Default Judgment. Based on its review of the record, the Court finds a Default Judgment is warranted and enters the following JUDGMENT:

- (1) An Order of Default (#37) was entered on August 10, 2016, against Defendant Bryan Wilson for failure to timely appear or to respond in this matter after he was properly served;
- (2) Defendant Bryan Wilson has willfully infringed Plaintiff PTG's rights in violation of 17 U.S.C. § 101, *et seq.*;
- (3) Defendant Bryan Wilson's conduct has been willful, intentional, and in disregard of and indifference to Plaintiff's rights, and such conduct caused harm to Plaintiff and deprived Plaintiff of income;
- (4) Statutory damages pursuant to 17 U.S.C. § 504 are proper both to compensate the Plaintiff and to provide notice to others as a deterrent. The record reflects Defendant has downloaded the subject movie over 200 times and has downloaded over 1,000 other proprietary titles, many of which were downloaded after

Defendant received notice of this action against him. On this record the Court **AWARDS** statutory damages to Plaintiff in the amount of \$7,500 pursuant to 17 U.S.C. § 504 and as notice to the general public that Plaintiff's claims and these proceedings are not to be disregarded or ignored;

- (5) Defendant Bryan Wilson is **PERMANENTLY ENJOINED** from directly or indirectly infringing Plaintiff's rights as to the motion picture *Pay The Ghost* identified in the First Amended Complaint, including without limitation using the Internet to reproduce, to distribute, to copy, or to publish *Pay The Ghost* except pursuant to a lawful license from Plaintiff;
- (6) Defendant Bryan Wilson is **ORDERED** to delete any unlicensed copy of the motion picture *Pay The Ghost* in his possession or control; and
- (7) Defendant Bryan Wilson is **ORDERED** to refrain from knowingly and willfully using BitTorrent or the Internet for copying or downloading content in violation of U.S. copyright law.

IT IS SO ORDERED AND ADJUDGED.

DATED this 15th day of September, 2016.

/s/ Anna J. Brown
ANNA J. BROWN
United States District Judge